
WASHINGTON STATE 
GAMBLING COMMISSION 

MEETING

March 13, 2025
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON



Washington State Gambling Commission
P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA  98504-2400
(360) 486-3469 | (800) 345-2529 | www.wsgc.wa.gov

Keeping gambling legal & honest.

WAGamblingCommission

wagambling

WAgambling

Commissioners

Alicia Levy 
Chair

Sarah Lawson 
Vice Chair

Anders Ibsen Michael Charles

Ex Officios

Senator
Steve Conway

Senator
Jeff Holy

Representative
Shelley Kloba

Representative 
Kevin Waters

         Vacant



 

Washington State Gambling Commission 
Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest. 

 
Gambling Commission Meeting 

Thursday, March 13, 2025 
You can attend the meeting virtually: Click here to join the meeting  

(TEAMS meeting link) 
By phone: 360-726-3322, ID: 421 677 639# 

In-Person: Liquor and Cannabis Board 1025 Union Avenue SE Olympia, WA 
 

Public Comment can be provided by: 
• Written comment by email no later than close of business the day before the 

commission meeting to askus@wsgc.wa.gov   
• Virtually via Teams or 
• In person   

The Chair may take items out of order and the Commissioners may take action on business items. 
An asterisk identifies Administrative Procedures Act Proceedings (*)  

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 9:30 AM Call to Order Alicia Levy, Chair  
_______________________________________________________________________  
*Tab 1  Consent Agenda                                                                         (Action)   
   February 20, 2025, Special Commission Meeting Minutes            
   New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees                      
    HBCR List         
Public Comment 
 
Executive Director’s Report   Tina Griffin, Executive Director 
_____________________________________________________ 
Tab 2     2025 Legislative Update                       (Possible Action)  
                                       

Tricia Gullion, Legislative and Rules Manager 
Public Comment 
_____________________________________________________ 
*Tab 3   Nooksack Indian Tribe                                   (Action)    
  Compact Amendment  

  
  The Honorable RoseMary LaClair, Chair, Nooksack Indian Tribe 

Tina Griffin, Executive Director 
Jonnie Bray, Tribal Relations Advisor 

Public Comment 
____________________________________________________________________ 
Tab 4 Problem Gambling Awareness         
                                        

   Roxane Waldron, HCA Administrator, State Problem Gambling Program 
Tana Russell, Deputy Director, Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling 

Tony Hughes, Agent in Charge 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NzQ5NTlmMDAtYjBkYi00NjY5LWJkNTktOTkxYzI3MDY4NTRj%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522a1facef7-8fd9-4a6e-b4e9-1fabd6fbe994%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Ctina.griffin%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C17a3cb9c253e4e48900e08dd07f56dde%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638675472877182107%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SdMoIP2JwOhuQS4PEgk7ywDTH8R%2FSew5mHZdlTrL0Is%3D&reserved=0
mailto:askus@wsgc.wa.gov


Commission Meeting Agenda 
March 13, 2025  
Page 2 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Public Comment 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
Executive Session – Closed to the Public  
_____________________________________________________ 
 
Adjourn 
____________________________________________________ 
Updated: March 5, 2025 
Next Meeting: April 10 and 11, 2025 at the Liquor and Cannabis Board, Olympia, WA 
Public Meeting Accommodations: Questions or comments about the agenda and requests for 
special accommodation should be directed to askus@wsgc.wa.gov  

mailto:askus@wsgc.wa.gov


 

Washington State Gambling Commission 
Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest. 

 
February 20, 2025 

 Gambling Special Commission Meeting Minutes 
The meeting was held at the Liquor and Cannabis Board in Olympia, WA. 

 
Commissioners:                                      
Chair Alicia Levy – In person   
Sarah Lawson – In person     
Anders Ibsen – In person     
Michael Charles – Virtual   
 

Ex Officio Members Present:  
Senator Steve Conway – Excused  
Senator Jeff Holy – Excused 
Representative Shelley Kloba – Excused 
Representative Kevin Waters- Excused 
 

Staff Present: 
 Tina Griffin, Executive Director; Gary Drumheller, Deputy Director; Jeneva Cotton, Deputy 

Director; Kriscinda Hansen, Chief Financial Officer; Tricia Gullion, Legislative and Rules 
Manager; Damon Mentzer, Administrative Assistant; George Schultz, IT Professional; and 
Suzanne Becker, Assistant Attorney General (AAG)  
 
Staff Presents Virtually: 
Jim Melville, Special Agent; Adam Amorine, Legal Manager; Bill McGregor, Special Agent 
Supervisor; and Nicole Frazer, Administrative Assistant 
 
There were 5 people in the audience and 11 people attended virtually.  
 
Chair Levy welcomed everyone to the Liquor and Cannabis Board and called the meeting to  
order at 9:31 AM.  
 
She announced that the meeting would be recorded and took the roll to ensure a quorum.  
 
Tab 1 - Consent Agenda, Election of Vice Chair, and Executive Director’s Report  
Chair Levy asked the Commissioners if they had any changes to the consent agenda. They 
did not. She asked for public comment. There was none. 
   
Commissioner Ibsen moved to approve the consent agenda.  
Commissioner Lawson seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0  
 
Chair Levy opened the elections for a Vice Chair.     
 
Commissioner Charles moved to elect Commissioner Lawson for Vice Chair with the term to begin 
immediately and serve through to the elections of new officers in 2025.    
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0  
 
 
 
 



February 20, 2025 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 
 

4565 7th Avenue SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 
wsgc.wa.gov 

PO Box 42400 
Olympia, WA 98504 
360-486-3440 

901 N Monroe St Suite 240 
Spokane, WA 99201 
509-325-7900 

 

 
Tina Griffin, Executive Director (ED), recognized Representative Kevin Waters as the 
newly appointed Ex-Officio to the Commission.  
 
Tab 2 – Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation 
Jim Melville, Special Agent (SA), and Alex Baier, NW Regional Lands Manager with the 
Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, shared how the Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation has 
used funds from licensed gambling activities to accomplish the organization’s mission.   
Mr. Baier also summarized the organization’s raffle plan to offer raffle prizes in excess of 
$400,000 during their license year.   
  
Chair Levy asked for public comment.  There was none. 
 
Commissioner Lawson moved to approve Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation’s request to offer raffle 
prizes in excess of $400,000 during their license year ending June 30, 2025.      
Commissioner Ibsen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 4:0 
 
At 10:16 AM the Commissioners took a break.  The meeting resumed at 10:28 AM.  A 
quorum was present. 
 
Tab 3 – FY 25 Budget Update 
Kriscinda Hansen, Chief Financial Officer, presented the materials for this tab. 
 
Chair Levy asked if the Commissioners had any questions.  There were no questions.   
 
Tab 4 – Petition to Initiate Rulemaking – Card Cutting   
Tricia Gullion, Legislative and Rules Manager (LRM) presented the materials for this tab.   
 
Chair Levy asked if there was any public comment.  There was no public comment.   
 
Commissioner Lawson moved to deny the request because there have been no complaints regarding 
the issue and no regulatory concerns that have been expressed by staff.   
Commissioner Charles seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved.  4:0  
 
Tab 5 – 2025 Legislative Update  
LRM Tricia Gullion provided an update on the progress of HB 1222, our agency request 
legislation.  LRM Gullion briefed several gambling related bills.   
 
The Commissioners discussed whether to take a position on the bills.  No position was taken on 
any of the bills briefed.  The Commissioners asked staff to brief on these bills again next year.      
 
Chair Levy asked if there was any public comment.  There was no public comment.   
 
Tab 6 – Agency Project Updates 
Gary Drumheller, Deputy Director, provided updates on the agency’s IT modernization 
project, Polaris, a WaTech oversight project, and the conversion of our agency policies to 
Lexipol on February 1, 2025.   
 



February 20, 2025 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 
 

4565 7th Avenue SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 
wsgc.wa.gov 

PO Box 42400 
Olympia, WA 98504 
360-486-3440 

901 N Monroe St Suite 240 
Spokane, WA 99201 
509-325-7900 

 

Public comment 
Chair Levy asked if there was any public comment.  There was no public comment. 
 
At 10:11 AM, Chair Levy announced the commissioners would take a 5-minute break before 
going into Executive Session for 30 minutes to discuss current and potential agency litigation 
including tribal negotiations.    
 
At 10:30 AM, Chair Levy ended the Executive Session and reconvened the meeting with a 
quorum. 
 
At 10:31 AM, Chair Levy adjourned the meeting.   
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST 
(New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees) 

March 2025 
 

 
Index 

 
 
 

                                                                    PAGE 
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS & COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES…………     1-2 
 
DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE ………………………………………….      3 
 
MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE ……………………………………        3-4 
    
CALL CENTER REPRESENTATIVE ………………………………………...       4 
 
MAJOR SPORTS WAGERING REPRESENTATIVE…………………………      4-5 
 
NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER ……………………………………         5 
 
SERICE SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE ……………………………………        5 
 
CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE …………………………………………………....      5-7 
 
CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE ……………………………………………       8-14 
 
 
                                                                               PAGES:14 
 
 
Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Licenses and 
Class III employees listed on pages 1 to 14. 



DATE: 03/03/2025

ORGANIZATION NAME

LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 1 of 14

RAFFLE

COLVILLE WA 99114-510402-2105900-24221
231 W ELEP AVECOLVILLE COMMUNITY SENIOR CENTER "THE HUB"

RENTON WA 9805802-2146900-25521
17070 140TH AVE SERIDGEWOOD PTA 9.7.55

TACOMA WA 9840502-2148000-25549
723 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR WAYSEXUAL ASSAULT CENTER OF PIERCE COUNTY

SAMMAMISH WA 9807402-2138400-25269
21200 NE SAHALEE COUNTRY CLUB DRTHE BEAR CREEK SCHOOL

VANCOUVER WA 9866102-2146400-25504
301 W 6TH STVANCOUVER SCHOOL DISTRICT #37 FOUNDATION

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB COMMERCIAL STIMULANT

LAKEWOOD WA 9849905-0960800-17414
8200 TACOMA MALL BLVDCHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD

MORTON WA 9835605-2192900-25505
102 1ST STG & C BAR & GRILL LLC

SPOKANE WA 9920105-2185500-25233
1425 N ASH STMAXWELL HOUSE

SPOKANE WA 9920105-2191700-25478
230 W RIVERSIDE AVESIRINYA'S THAI RESTAURANT & LOUNGE

PASCO WA 9930105-2192300-25489
1318 N 4TH AVESTILL SNEAKERS

MANUFACTURER

VOLCJA DRAGA NA 500020-0028320-00283
VOLCJA DRAGA 43DSPINTEC D.O.O.

COMMERCIAL AMUSEMENT GAMES OPERATOR

HALTOM CITY TX 7611753-2158400-25496
2318 PECAN CTPLAYER ONE AMUSEMENT GROUP



DATE: 03/03/2025

ORGANIZATION NAME

LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 2 of 14

NON HOUSE-BANKED CARD GAME

MARYSVILLE WA 9827065-0753100-25018
1065 STATE AVEBUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE

MORTON WA 9835665-0755900-25505
102 1ST STG & C BAR & GRILL LLC

ANCILLARY SPORTS WAGERING VENDOR

TORONTO NA M1S 5R3
10 COMPASS COURTNRT TECHNOLOGY CORP 

10-00520 83-00045



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 3 of 14

DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 7311922-01388
DYNAMIC GAMING SOLUTIONSYOVANOVICH, JULIE A

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

LAS VEGAS NV 8911323-03821
IGTALVES, TRE A

LAS VEGAS NV 8912823-04058
PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICESBLYTHE, JAYME G

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-04050
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCBROWN, MICHAEL D

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-04051
LIGHT & WONDERCHAPMAN, DERRICK L

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-217523-04044
EVERI PAYMENTS INCFAGNANT, CHRISTOPHER A

LAS VEGAS NV 8912823-04057
PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICESGONZALEZ-MEDINA, JANVANDER

LAS VEGAS NV 8912823-04053
PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICESHURSTON, ERWIN J II

LAS VEGAS NV 8911323-02993
IGTMATIAS, MICHELLE M

LAS VEGAS NV 8912823-04056
PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICESPRINSTEIN, KEVIN J

LAS VEGAS NV 8912823-04055
PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICESRAMEREZ, ALEXANDER R

LAS VEGAS NV 8913523-04046
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INCROSS, WILLIAM T

LAS VEGAS NV 8911923-04052
LIGHT & WONDERSIMHA, SWATHI V

LAS VEGAS NV 8911823-04049
AGS LLCSTEPHENS, KENDALL A

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-217523-04048
EVERI PAYMENTS INCTANDY, MATTHEW N



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 4 of 14

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

23-04054
PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICES 
LAS VEGAS NV 89128

VANG, TOU

CALL CENTER REPRESENTATIVE

CANTON OH 4471832-00108
INCEPT CORPORATIONAYERS, JUSTIN T

CANTON OH 4471832-00107
INCEPT CORPORATIONCALDWELL, CHANELLE L

CANTON OH 4471832-00106
INCEPT CORPORATIONGARDNER, ROXANNE R

CANTON OH 4471832-00109
INCEPT CORPORATIONSAMPSON, TRACY L

CANTON OH 4471832-00104
INCEPT CORPORATIONSANTIAGO, DOROTHEA L

MAJOR SPORTS WAGERING REPRESENTATIVE

BEVERLY HILLS CA 9021033-00693
NYX DIGITAL GAMING (USA), LLCBUCKLAND, JOHN

LOS ANGELES CA 9004533-00119
FANDUEL SPORTSBOOKBURCHELL, CHRISTOPHER

LOS ANGELES CA 9004533-00126
FANDUEL SPORTSBOOKCOLE, DYLAN J

LAS VEGAS NV 8911333-00691
IGTDUGGER, CRISTIAN B

BOSTON MA 0211633-00690
DRAFTKINGSLIND, RANDY

LOS ANGELES CA 9004533-00121
FANDUEL SPORTSBOOKLOWICH, JEFFREY J

LAS VEGAS NV 8911833-00687
CAESARS SPORTSBOOKPLOUCHA, JONATHAN C

LAS VEGAS NV 8911833-00688
CAESARS SPORTSBOOKPUJARI, VARUN K



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 5 of 14

MAJOR SPORTS WAGERING REPRESENTATIVE

BOSTON MA 0211633-00689
DRAFTKINGSSIDHU, HARJEET S

BOSTON MA 0211633-00695
DRAFTKINGSSYROVATCHENKO, SERGII

BOSTON MA 0211633-00692
DRAFTKINGSVALCHANOV, VASIL M

NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER

BILLINGS MT 5910661-04903
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELK FOUNDATIONATKINSON, THERESA M

TWISP WA 9885661-04906
FOE 02584/TWISPBANDY, SCOTT S

TUMWATER WA 9851261-04904
OUTDOORS FOR OUR HEROESCARPENTER, STEPHANIE N

HOQUIAM WA 9855061-04907
VFW 01135/HOQUIAMSMITH, JASON D

BILLINGS MT 5910661-04909
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ELK FOUNDATIONSOPER, ANNA M

SERVICE SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE

LAKE STEVENS WA 9825863-01186
TECHNICAL SECURITY INTEGRATIONCANADY, UNDREA

FEDERAL WAY WA 9802363-01187
TNT DEADPULLSMCCORMACK, CASEY G

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802B68-32267
CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINOARNOLD, LLYOD A

BELLINGHAM WA 98225B68-37903
SLO PITCH PUB & EATERYBERKEY, MILES E



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 6 of 14

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

TUKWILA WA 98168B68-37924
FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILACAMPBELL, JAMAL D

KENNEWICK WA 99352B68-37915
DESERT BLUFFS POKER ROOMDANIEL, JUSTIN J

EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802B68-37481
BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEEDECKER, WHITNEY D

PASCO WA 99301B68-37936
CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCODRIGGERS, KIMBERLY L

EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802B68-37921
CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINOGAYTAN, JERRY

RICHLAND WA 99352-4122B68-37932
JOKER'S CASINO AND SPORTS BARHARGROVE, AYDAN J

YAKIMA WA 98901B68-37937
CASINO CARIBBEANHILL, COLTON D

KIRKLAND WA 98034B68-37933
CASINO CARIBBEANHOCKETT, ALEXANDER A

RICHLAND WA 99352-4122B68-37925
JOKER'S CASINO AND SPORTS BARHOOPES, COBY J

SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206-4719B68-37935
BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOMHOOVER, HARRY D

SHORELINE WA 98133B68-37510
GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINOJACKSON, BLAINE S

SHORELINE WA 98133B68-37930
GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINOJAHFFARIE, SHEM S

LA CENTER WA 98629-0000B68-37926
LAST FRONTIERKOSLOFF, SASHA D

SILVERDALE WA 98383B68-28770
ALL STAR CASINOLANGWORTHY, FLORENCE R

SEATTLE WA 98126B68-05343
ROXBURY LANES AND CASINOLE, MINH

TUKWILA WA 98168B68-36580
RIVERSIDE CASINOLI, SI M



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 7 of 14

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

B68-25908
LUNDSTEN, CHRISTIAN K

B68-13473
MCNEIL, JAMES N JR

B68-37928
MEJIA, CEASAR O

B68-25608
PESCHEK, CHELSIE L

B68-37359
REBAR, GERAD S

B68-37917
RODAS PEREZ, WALTER S

B68-10464
SADOSKI, RYAN S

B68-11325
SCHAMBERGER, THAO T

B68-37934
SCHMIDT, MICHAEL R

B68-37929
SINCLAIR, JOSHUA L JR

B68-37919
TAWANA, JALPAL S

B68-32469
THAP, LIZABETHA S

B68-37916
THIELEMANN, ABAGAIL R

B68-37914
WENINGER, BRYCE J

B68-37931

CARIBBEAN CARDROOM
KIRKLAND WA 98034

BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOM 
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206-4719

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO
AUBURN WA 98002

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC
SEATAC WA 98188

FORTUNE POKER
RENTON WA 98057

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98188

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98188

BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEE 
EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO
KENNEWICK WA 99336

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98188

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

DESERT BLUFFS POKER ROOM 
KENNEWICK WA 99352

JOKER'S CASINO AND SPORTS BAR 
RICHLAND WA 99352-4122

WOODALL, ZACHARY S



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 8 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

CHEHALIS CONFEDERATED TRIBES

69-58235
GADE, MANOHAR S

69-58324
HERNANDEZ-LOPEZ, JOSE A

69-38104
MACOMBER, TAMIE S

69-30820
MALMBERG, LEONA J

69-58185
MILLER, ALLEY CLIFFORD V

69-58327
O'NEAL, MICHAEL D

69-58325
ORTIVEZ, EMILY E

69-58177
PARKS, NICHOLAS W

69-58323
TOBEY-VAUGHN, TAEHLER N

69-58326
WILLIAMS, BRADLEY M

COLVILLE CONFEDERATED TRIBES

69-58369
ARCHER, NICOLE R

69-58318
BUTLER, FAITH S

69-58310
CARDONA, XAVIER N

69-58317
FAUGHT, MICHAEL D

69-56250
JOSEPH, LEVI J

69-58316
MINKES, MICHAEL T

69-58315
MOEDANO, PEDRO  JR

69-58314
MORSE, ARIANA M

69-58313
PENALOZA-PEREZ, URANELY

69-58370
POULSON-BENT, VACIL F

69-58312
ROSS, LIAM A

69-58311
SNOW, DEVAN E

69-58224
WEGER, ALYSIA L



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

 

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 9 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

69-58322
ARNZEN, BRYCE W

69-58228
AUSTIN, JOHNATHAN R

69-58273
BRYAN, CYNTHIA I

69-58257
BUBAR, MATTHEW P

69-58276
ESPINOZA, ARYANNA N

69-58221
HARRIS, CHRISTOPHER J

69-58227
HAYES, MADISON G

69-58299
HAYNES, BRANDON F

69-58292
LE, LOAN K

69-58258
LEE, PANG

69-58302
LUPIN, PAULA V

69-58248
MARSHALL, VANATRIA Y

69-58303
MONSARRAT, NICHOLAS K

69-58246
MORRIS, KAYANNA M

69-58305
NELSON, AKINA M

69-58282
PEREZ UZCATEGUI, ANDRES E

69-58284
RAMOS, NAOMI R

69-58301
ROACH, LISA M

69-58300
SNOW, LUKE K

KALISPEL TRIBE

69-58304
ALLREAD, MICHAEL L JR

69-58287
COTTER, CAMERON J

69-58349
RAZO, RICHARD J

69-58249
SOTOMAYOR, GIOVANNI



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 10 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

KALISPEL TRIBE

69-58243
SUTTON, MATTHEW R

69-58288
WILLIAMS, JEROME T

LUMMI NATION

69-58214
KNIEST, TONYA L

69-58210
MCCLELLAN, SARA M

69-30470
PARKER, TAYLOR J

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

69-35219
APACHEE KRIZ, ISAIAH L

69-58351
ASBELL, KENNETH R

69-58260
CORNWALL, PHILIP C

69-52520
DAVIS, STEPHEN A JR

69-58281
DISTON, MARNIE

69-58319
FANENE, ROEL

69-54092
HESKETH, AIMEE K

69-09005
PEEPLES, BRETT J

69-58261
ROSS, CALYX B

69-58280
SALCEDO, JONATHAN D

69-34022
SANDOVAL, OLIVIA L

69-58279
SEAN, SANNARA R

69-58259
SOCKZEHIGH, OSCAR J

69-22471
TOWNLEY, BRIAN A

69-58278
VANDEMOERE, CHEYENNE R



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 11 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

NISQUALLY INDIAN TRIBE

69-48630
FUCHS, KEENAN R

69-49550
GIN, KEVIN

69-58250
LLEWELLYN, BRICK M

69-37195
SALWAY, LEVI W

69-58298
SANCHEZ, CLARA N

69-56045
THOMAS, STEPHEN J

PORT GAMBLE S'KLALLAM TRIBE

69-58336
BRIGGS, JOHN A

69-51691
DANSECO, WINSTON M

69-58266
GUTIERREZ, ANDRES M

69-58297
JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER M

69-58264
SALGADO, JOSE A

69-58337
SMITH, MALAKIAH J

69-58265
WRIGHT, JENNA E

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS

69-33567
GEER, DANIEL A

69-56396
MALAUTEA-TUUPO, JORDAN M

69-58294
SANCHEZ, GIOVANI A

69-51919
SCOTT, JOSHUA E

69-56388
STRICKLAND, TERRELL J

69-58268
SUTTERLICT, DRESHAWN L

69-58343
TYSON YARBROUGH, CALEB M



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 12 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

SKOKOMISH TRIBE

69-58220
RHOADES, BARBARA A

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE

69-58346
ANGUIANO, AIMME T

69-58307
HILL, AIDAN S

69-58347
LIINAH, JAE J

69-58309
MIER LOPEZ, RICARDO

69-58308
MORAIS, JOHNIFER

69-58255
OROZCO, ISABEL E

69-37150
TANGBORN, WYNITA M

69-58256
THORSON, VERONICA L

69-58290
YANG, YU W

SPOKANE TRIBE

69-58270
GALBAN, AURELIO

69-50054
JALBERT, AMY C

69-58218
LEAVELL LESAMIZ, RENEE H

69-58291
LUCERO, NICOLE M

69-58330
MAPLE, RICHARD M

69-58295
MOLINA, AUTUM R

69-51883
MURFIN, BROOKE M

69-58271
NEISINGER, TREVOR N

69-58272
POWDERFACE, NAKOMA S

69-58342
RAULIC, IGOR



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 13 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

SPOKANE TRIBE

69-58329
STEVENS, SEAN N

69-58296
TANNER, TIMOTHY J

69-58355
THOMAS, DE MARCUS R

SQUAXIN ISLAND TRIBE

69-58331
COOPER, CHRISTA M

69-58293
DAVIS, BRANDON L

69-31392
DUDLEY, AMBER M

69-58269
MURRAY, STACY L

69-58254
SAMMELI, SHEILA R

SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNITY

69-58345
AIELLO, SAMANTHA

69-58344
ARGUELLO, MARRIZZA N

69-58274
CHAPIN, BRIAN C

69-58321
FORD, MYA J

69-58285
OLOMUA, PAI

69-39614
SQUIMPHEN, COURTNEY A

THE TULALIP TRIBES

69-58283
BURNS, DENNIS J

69-58242
CHASE-MCGILL, RYLEE P

69-58289
JOHNSON, SATIVA A

69-58286
LABAY, AUDREY D

69-58263
NOEL, CASEY J

69-22958
REEVES, NICHOLAS G



DATE: 03/03/2025

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

Page 14 of 14

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

UPPER SKAGIT INDIAN TRIBE

69-58277
HASTINGS, LOGAN J

YAKAMA NATION

69-58387
CANTU, TERRELL I

69-58341
CRUZ, JULIA

69-58340
FOSTER, JASON M

69-58338
GARZA, KELLI E

69-58334
GONZALEZ, JOSE L

69-58388
HERRERA, TRINITY R

69-58333
HILARIO, RIKO J

69-37734
JUNEBY, SHEKINAH M

69-58365
LOPEZ, YVONNE J

69-40596
MAASS, CHEYENNE B

69-36558
MENDOZA, MAYRA D

69-58335
PERRY, TIMOTHY R

69-58339
RAMIREZ, LEO C

69-58332
SAMPSON-JOHN, ALEXA S

69-58389
SILVA, JULIAN A

69-03414
TU, RICK Q

69-58267
TULEE, CHARMAINE N



HOUSE-BANKED PUBLIC CARD ROOM REPORT

Licensed and Operating  36

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

ALL STAR CASINO Jan 14, 1999 00-18357 67-00058Jun 30, 2025SILVERDALE

BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOM Jan 10, 2013 00-22440 67-00321Jun 30, 2025
SPOKANE 

VALLEY

BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEE Oct 10, 2002 00-11170 67-00183Jun 30, 2025
EAST 

WENATCHEE

CARIBBEAN CARDROOM Nov 14, 2019 00-24515 67-00343Jun 30, 2025KIRKLAND

CASINO CARIBBEAN Nov 14, 2019 00-24512 67-00341Jun 30, 2025KIRKLAND

CASINO CARIBBEAN Nov 14, 2019 00-24513 67-00342Jun 30, 2025YAKIMA

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD Apr  8, 1999 00-17414 67-00020Jun 30, 2025LAKEWOOD

CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO Feb 14, 2019 00-24296 67-00339Jun 30, 2025
EAST 

WENATCHEE

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO Jul 10, 2009 00-21848 67-00282Mar 31, 2025KENNEWICK

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO II Jul 10, 2009 00-21849 67-00283Mar 31, 2025
MOUNTLAKE 

TERRACE

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO Jul 10, 2009 00-21847 67-00281Mar 31, 2025PASCO

FORTUNE CASINO - LACEY Jul 14, 2022 00-24868 67-00347Mar 31, 2025LACEY

FORTUNE CASINO - RENTON Jan  8, 2015 00-23339 67-00327Jun 30, 2025RENTON

FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA Oct  8, 2015 00-23465 67-00329Jun 30, 2025TUKWILA

FORTUNE CASINO LA CENTER Apr  9, 1998 00-16903 67-00010Jun 30, 2025LA CENTER

GOLDIES SHORELINE CASINO May 13, 1999 00-17610 67-00016Jun 30, 2025SHORELINE

GRAND CASINO Nov 14, 2024 00-25290 67-00350Jun 30, 2025SHORELINE

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT Nov 12, 1998 00-19513 67-00194Jun 30, 2025EVERETT

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA Jan 15, 1998 00-12554 67-00012Jun 30, 2025TUKWILA

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO Jan  9, 2003 00-19477 67-00192Jun 30, 2025AUBURN

IMPERIAL PALACE CASINO May  9, 2024 00-24893 67-00348Mar 31, 2025TUKWILA

JOKER'S CASINO AND SPORTS BAR Nov 12, 1998 00-15224 67-00006Jun 30, 2025RICHLAND

Compiled by WSGC Revised 3/3/2025 Page 1 of 3



Licensed and Operating  36

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

LANCER LANES AND CASINO Nov 13, 2008 00-21681 67-00276Jun 30, 2025CLARKSTON

LILAC LANES & CASINO Jul 12, 2007 00-21305 67-00267Jun 30, 2025SPOKANE

MACAU CASINO Nov 14, 2019 00-24516 67-00345Jun 30, 2025LAKEWOOD

NEW PHOENIX Oct  6, 2022 00-24981 67-00349Jun 30, 2025LA CENTER

NOB HILL CASINO Sep 12, 2001 00-13069 67-00173Jun 30, 2025YAKIMA

PAPAS CASINO RESTAURANT & LOUNGE Aug 13, 1998 00-02788 67-00004Jun 30, 2025MOSES LAKE

RC'S AT VALLEY LANES Nov 16, 2017 00-16220 67-00336Mar 31, 2025SUNNYSIDE

RIVERSIDE CASINO Aug 14, 2003 00-19369 67-00187Jun 30, 2025TUKWILA

ROXBURY LANES AND CASINO Nov 18, 2004 00-20113 67-00231Jun 30, 2025SEATTLE

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/MILL CREEK Sep  9, 2010 00-22131 67-00302Jun 30, 2025MILL CREEK

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTON Sep  9, 2010 00-22134 67-00305Jun 30, 2025RENTON

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC Sep  9, 2010 00-22128 67-00299Jun 30, 2025SEATAC

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY Nov 14, 2024 00-16759 67-00038Jun 30, 2025BELLINGHAM

WILD GOOSE CASINO Apr  8, 2004 00-20009 67-00212Jun 30, 2025ELLENSBURG

Licensed but Not Currently Operating  8

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

ACE'S POKER TUKWILA Nov 14, 2019 00-24514 67-00344Jun 30, 2025TUKWILA

DRAGON TIGER CASINO MOUNTLAKE TERRACE Dec 29, 2023 00-22459 67-00315Jun 30, 2025
MOUNTLAKE 

TERRACE

EMERALD DOWNS May 11, 2017 00-23814 67-00335Mar 31, 2025AUBURN

LUCKY DRAGONZ CASINO Mar 10, 2022 00-23001 67-00323Jun 30, 2025SEATTLE

MAVERICK CASINO Dec 26, 2023 00-16542 67-00028Jun 30, 2025LAKEWOOD

ROMAN CASINO Feb 10, 2000 00-17613 67-00057Mar 31, 2025SEATTLE

ROYAL CASINO Sep  9, 2010 00-22130 67-00301Jun 30, 2025EVERETT

ZEPPOZ Nov 13, 2008 00-18777 67-00209Mar 31, 2025PULLMAN

Compiled by WSGC Revised 3/3/2025 Page 2 of 3



Applications Pending  1

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

SUAVE RICO'S CANTINA AND CASINO 00-25527 67-00351SEATAC

Compiled by WSGC Revised 3/3/2025 Page 3 of 3



 

Washington State Gambling Commission 
Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest. 

 
 

4565 7th Avenue SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 
wsgc.wa.gov 

P.O. Box 42400 
Olympia, WA 98504 
360-486-3440 

901 N. Monroe St., Suite 240 
Spokane, WA 99201 
509-325-7900 

 

March 13, 2025 
 
TO: COMMISSIONERS   EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 
 Alicia Levy, Chair   Senator Steve Conway 
 Sarah Lawson, Vice Chair  Senator Jeff Holy 
 Michael Charles    Representative Shelley Kloba 
 Anders Ibsen    Representative Kevin Waters  
 VACANT     
 
FROM: Tina Griffin, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: March 2025 DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
 
Productivity Award  
On February 25, 2025, the Gambling Commission received the 2024 Washington Secretary 
of State’s Productivity Award for Outstanding Small Agency for staff’s innovative cost 
saving suggestions.  The Productivity Board encourages all state employees to help save 
taxpayers’ money for employee proposals to increase government efficiency.  
 
 
Problem Gambling Awareness Month 
To promote problem gambling awareness month, we partnered with the Health Care 
Authority and the Washington State Lottery Commission to issue a joint press release to 
bring awareness to the state’s Problem Gambling Program.  The state program provides 
funding and confidential support to individuals and their loved ones affected by gambling 
related issues. 
 
We’ve implemented a social media plan to promote problem gambling awareness 
throughout the month by providing links to the National Council on Problem Gambling and 
Responsibleplay.org.   
 
 



 

 



 

Washington State Gambling Commission 
Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest. 

 
 

4565 7th Avenue SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 
wsgc.wa.gov 

P.O. Box 42400 
Olympia, WA 98504 
360-486-3440 

901 N. Monroe St., Suite 240 
Spokane, WA 99201 
509-325-7900 

 

March 13, 2025 
 
TO: COMMISSIONERS   EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 
 Alicia Levy, Chair   Senator Steve Conway 
 Sarah Lawson, Vice Chair  Senator Jeff Holy 
 Michael Charles    Representative Shelley Kloba 
 Anders Ibsen    Representative Kevin Waters  
 VACANT     
 
FROM: Tricia Gullion, Legislative & Rules Manager 
 
SUBJECT: March 2025 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
Today is the 60th day of this year’s 105-day legislative session. The Commission has one 
agency-request bill for this session requesting a public records exemption. This legislation 
would exempt the proprietary financial and security information of our Tribal partners and 
licensees to keep financial documents, independent auditor reports and supporting 
documents of house-banked licensees and Tribal partner gaming facilities secure. 
Currently, HB 1222 has passed out of the House of Representatives and is now in the Senate. 
It has been referred to the Senate State Government, Tribal Affairs and Elections 
Committee.   
 
Lawmakers must address a significant budget deficit this session and staff shared concerns 
with legislators regarding the damage a sweep of agency funds could do to our ongoing IT 
modernization project. As the session progresses, staff continue to meet with legislators 
and the governor’s office to address these concerns.  
 
Additionally, late last month, Governor Ferguson released his proposal for recommended 
cost saving measures to help address the budget shortfall. Prior to the announcement, he 
requested all state agencies to put together a 6% reduction exercise. We submitted a 
reduction plan that protected current staff while maintaining essential services for the 
people of Washington. In his plan, Governor Ferguson did not recommend reductions from 
our agency. However, he did include furloughs for most state employees over the next two 
years. These are only recommendations to the legislature; they are not final. 
 
Next in the process, budget leaders from both the House and Senate will release their plans 
for the 2025-2027 operating budget. We will keep you updated on the budget outlook as the 
legislative session continues.     
 
 
 
 



Nooksack Indian Tribe

Washington State Gambling Commission
Hearing - Proposed Compact Amendments

March 13, 2025

The Honorable RoseMary LaClair, Chair, Nooksack Indian Tribe

Tina Griffin, Director, Gambling Commission

Jonnie Bray Tribal Relations Advisor, Gambling Commission



Chair Alicia Levy Sarah Lawson

Anders Ibsen Michael Charles

Commissioners

Vacant



Ex Officio Members

Senator
Steve Conway

29th District

Representative
Shelley Kloba

1st District

Representative
Kevin Waters

17th District

Senator
Jeff Holy
6th District



1988: Indian Gaming Regulatory Act

“Class III gaming activities shall be lawful on 
Indian lands only if such activities are located 
in a State that permits such gaming and are 

conducted in conformance with a
 tribal-state compact…”



• Casino-style gaming activities

• Criminal and civil jurisdiction

• Fees for state regulation

• Remedies for breach of contract

• Standards of operation

Negotiation Topics



1988: Indian Gaming Regulatory Act

“The purpose of this chapter is…
to protect such gaming as a means of generating 

tribal revenue.”

“The State must
negotiate in good faith

when a compact or amendment is requested by 
a tribe.”



• No criminal involvement

• Gaming conducted fairly, honestly

• Gaming limited to authorized activities

• Minimize negative impacts on local 
law enforcement, emergency services

Public Protection Interests



Gaming Compact Amendment 
Approval Process

Compact negotiated by 
WSGC Director

Direction from State 
policy makers

Proposed Amendment 
submitted to 

Commission & 
Legislature

Legislative Hearing Commission Hearing & 
Vote

Governor Reviews & 
has final execution

Tribe forwards to 
Secretary of Interior

Amendment Effective 
when published in the 

Federal Register



10

Nooksack Indian Tribe

Nooksack  Indian 
Tribe Reservation



11

Nooksack Tribal Council



12



13



Summary of Compact Changes

 Electronic Table Game Appendix

 Sports Wagering Appendix

 Age Limitation= eighteen (18) years 

 Amendments, Duration, and Effective Date

Other changes to carry above amendments into effect



Public Comments & Next Steps

VOTE 
to forward 

to Governor

VOTE
to Return to 
the Director



Problem Gambling Awareness
 March 2025

Protect the public by ensuring that gambling is legal and honest.



WAC 230-06-068 Problem Gambling Signage & Posting Requirements
• Requires the WSGC to provide licensees with informational signs.
• Signs must be conspicuously posted at certain areas of the business.

New Problem Gambling Signs were created and 8,000 were printed.

Agency staff have been distributing the new signs while they have been visiting licensees.  
The new signs are available to print from the Agency website.

Agency staff will continue to verify the Problem Gambling Signs are posted as required.

Problem Gambling Signs



Problem Gambling Signs



Problem Gambling Signs



The Gambling Commission’s self-exclusion program began on May 1, 2022.

The program applies to all House-Banked Cardrooms.  

A person can exclude themselves for 1, 3, 5 or 10 years.  Once they serve the 
term they selected, then they can remove themselves from the exclusion.  

Over 1,000 people have participated in this program since 2022.

An annual report for the program will be at the July commission meeting.

Self-Exclusion Program



THANK YOU. QUESTIONS?


	frontcover
	Inside Cover
	Agenda
	Tab 1a Meeting minutes
	Tab 1b List of New Licenses and Class III Gaming Employees
	Commission Coverpage March 25
	March 2025
	Index

	2025.03.03
	HB List 3-3-2025

	Tab 1c Directors Report
	Tab 1c Directors Report
	1c DR Att

	Tab 2 Legislative Memorandum
	Tab 3 Nooksack Amendment
	Nooksack Indian Tribe��Washington State Gambling Commission�Hearing - Proposed Compact Amendments��March 13, 2025
	Commissioners
	Ex Officio Members
	1988: Indian Gaming Regulatory Act
	Negotiation Topics
	1988: Indian Gaming Regulatory Act
	Public Protection Interests
	Gaming Compact Amendment Approval Process
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Summary of Compact Changes
	Public Comments & Next Steps

	Tab 4c WSGC Problem Gambling Presentation.pdf
	Problem Gambling Signage�March 2025
	Problem Gambling Signs
	Problem Gambling Signs
	Problem Gambling Signs
	Self-Exclusion Program
	THANK YOU. QUESTIONS?




